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From: H <hrod17@clintonemail.com>
Sent: Friday, August 21, 2009 6:47 PM
To: ‘millscd@state.gov'

Subject: Re: Eikenberry on Sunday

I'm going to the movies--will be back after 9:30. Try to call then or early am.

----- Original Message -

From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>-
To: H '
Sent: Fri Aug 21 18:43:53 2009

Subject: Re: Eikenberry on Sunday B6

Will call you in a bit -

----- Original Message —--

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>
To: Mills, Cheryl D

Sent: Fri Aug 21 17:46:24 2009
Subject: Re: Eikenberry on Sunday

I'll be home soon and will call you. Also, | know a of great dentist in DC.
----- Original Message ----- v
From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>

To: H

Sent: Fri Aug 21 17:37:54 2009

Subject: Fw: Eikenberry on Sunday

Fyi - | spoke to denis who then sent the email b/l.

RCH is VERY unhappy about this.

From: McDonough, Denis R.\ \

To: Crowley, Philip J; Hammer, Michael A.\ \Chang, Benjamin
| | ' g

Cc: Sullivan, Jacob J; Reines, Philippe I; Hayden, Caitlin M; Kelly, lan C (PACE); Benton, Cheryl A (PACE); Mills, Cheryl D;
. Lew, Jacob J; Steinberg, James B

Sent: Fri Aug 21 17:35:26 2009

Subject: RE: Eikenberry on Sunday

Thanks, PJ.
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Look forward to talking tomorrow.

Thanks,
Denis.

From: Crowley, Philip J [mailto:CrowleyPl@state.gov]

Sent: Friday, August 21, 2009 5:23 PM

To: McDonough, Denis R.; Hammer, Michael A.; Chang, Benjamin ‘

Cc: Sullivan, Jacob J; Reines, Philippe I; Hayden, Caitlin M; Kelly, lan C (PACE); Benton, Cheryl A (PACE); Mills, Cheryl D;
Lew, Jacob J; Steinberg, James B

Subject: Eikenberry on Sunday

P
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